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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT / 
MODIFICATION DE  
L'INVITATION 
 
The referenced document is hereby revised;  
unless otherwise indicated, all other terms and  
conditions of the Solicitation remain the same. 
 
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf  
indication contraire, les modalités de l'invitation  
demeurent les mêmes. 
 
 
 
 
RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À: 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  

Title – Titre 
 
Snow Blowers Spare Parts  
 

Amendment No. - N° modif.  
 
002 

Solicitation No. N° de l'invitation  
 
W8476-246745  
 

Date of Amendment /Date de 
modification 
 16 June 2023 

Address Enquiries to: – Adresser toutes questions à: 
 
Marie-Claude Théorêt by e-mail to marie-claude.theoret@forces.gc.ca 
 
 
 
Destination  
National Defence Headquarters 
101 Colonel By Drive 
Ottawa, Ontario 
K1A 0K2 
 

Directorate of Land Procurement 
Attention: Marie-Claude Théorêt  
By e-mail to: marie-claude.theoret@forces.gc.ca  

Delivery Required – Livraison exigée 
 
 

Delivery Offered – Livraison proposée 
 
 

Vendor Name and Address – Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of vendor (type or print) 
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur (caractère 
d'imprimerie) 
 
Name – Nom                                                    Title – Titre                                            
 
 
Signature                                                          Date                                                        

Solicitation Closes –  
L’invitation prend fin 
 
At: – à: 
 
02:00 PM Eastern Daylight Time (EDT)  
 
On: – le :    18 July 2023 
 
 

Instructions:  
Municipal taxes are not applicable. Unless otherwise specified herein all prices quoted 
must include all applicable Canadian customs duties, GST/HST, excise taxes and are to 
be delivered FCA- Free Carrier. The amount of the Goods and Services 
Tax/Harmonized Sales Tax is to be shown as a separate item.  
Instructions: 
Les taxes municipales ne s'appliquent pas. Sauf indication contraire, les prix indiqués 
doivent comprendre les droits de douane canadiens, la TPS/TVH et la taxe d'accise. Les 
biens doivent être livrés FCA franco transporteur. Le montant de la taxe sur les 
produits et services/taxe de vente harmonisée doit être indiqué séparément. 
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AMENDMENT #2 TO SOLICITATION NUMBER W8476-246745 is raised to: 
 

1. Provide clarification and answers to a question from potential suppliers; 
 
 
 
1. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 

Number Questions/Answers/Amendments 

Question #4 

 
For Items 11 and 12: 
 
NSN: 5945-15-149-0218 
Name: Relay, Reed 
P/N requested: 6.0165.6 
NSCM/CAGE: A4028 
 
1. Is it possible to have the model of the relay and provide the manufactures? 
 
2. Please advise if P/N: 001961/1, NCAGE: A3963 is acceptable.  
 
 

Answer #4 

 
1. It is a standard ISO 24-volt changeover relay. 
 
Manufacture’s name for Part number 6.0165.6 is S.I.P.E.A. SOCIETA' INDUSTRIA 
PRODOTTI ELETTRICI AFFINI SPA. 
 
2. Yes, P/N: 001961/1, NCAGE: A3963 is acceptable.  
 
Other acceptable P/N and NCAGE are as follow: 
 
P/N 001961/1, NCAGE A3334 
 

  

Question #5 

 
For items 27 and 28: 
 
NSN: 2540-33-200-1528 
Name: Window Right Sliding 
P/N requested: 98407341 
NSCM/CAGE: 0136B 
 
Please advise if P/N: 08142391, NCAGE: A3963 is acceptable. 
 

Answer #5 

 
P/N: 08142391, NCAGE: A3963 is NOT acceptable. 
 
Other acceptable P/N and NCAGE are as follow: 
 
P/N 98407341, NCAGE  D8060  
P/N 98407341, NCAGE KF183 
P/N  CV160560, NCAGE KCQ24 
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Question #6 

 
For items 37 and 38: 
 
NSN: 5930-12-381-2002 
Name: Filter Obstructed Indicator Switch 
Pressure 
P/N requested: X770075 
NSCM/CAGE: C2287 
 
Please advise if P/N 00095132, NCAGE: A3963 is acceptable. 
 
 

Answer #6 

 
P/N 00095132, NCAGE A3963 is NOT acceptable.  
 
Other acceptable P/N and NCAGE are as follow: 
  
P/N 2001620906, NCAGE Q0091 
  

  

Question #7 

 
For items 39 and 40: 
 
NSN: 2540-20-A0Y-5240 
Name: Heater, Vehicular, Compartment 
P/N requested: 504306352 
NSCM/CAGE: A4249 
 
Please advise if P/N: 00110454, NCAGE: A3963 is acceptable. 
 

Answer #7 P/N: 00110454, NCAGE: A3963 is NOT acceptable. 

  

Question #8 

 
For items 57 and 58: 
 
NSN: 3825-20-A0Y-5588 
Name: Arm Rest Joystick 
P/N requested: 1084202 
NSCM/CAGE: A4032 
 
Please advise if P/N: 00109796, NCAGE: A3963 is acceptable. 
 

Answer #8 P/N 00109796, NCAGE: A3963 is NOT acceptable. 

  

Question #9 

 
For items 59 and 60: 
 
NSN: 3825-20-A0Y-1925 
Name: Battery Switch 
P/N requested: 16.0693.0700.14 
NSCM/CAGE: A4032 
 
Please advise if P/N: 00109190, NCAGE: A3963 is acceptable. 
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Answer #9 P/N 00109190, NCAGE: A3963 is NOT acceptable. 

  

Question #10 

 
Can you please provide the manufacturer for the following: 
 
NSN: 4310-15-030-7355 
CAGE: AP292 
Name: Air Compressor 
P/N requested: 504308843        
 

Answer #10 
 
Manufacturer’s name is FPT INDUSTRIAL S.P.A. 
 

   
 
 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 


